6201 Oak Canyon, Suite 100

GMGS Irvine, CA 92618-5232
949-559-6700
CA License # 0B84519

WWW.gmgs.com
Risk Management & Insurance Services e

August 4, 2020

Re: Safeway Building Systems
Bonding Letter \

To Whom it May Concern:

It has been the privilege of GMGS Risk Management & Insurance Services to work with Safeway
Building Systems for over 5 years. In our opinion, Safeway Building Systems remains properly
financed, well equipped and capably managed.

At present time, a $3,000,000 aggregate surety program at a 2% rate can be available to Safeway
Building Systems, Inc.. As always, the surety company reserves the right to perform normal
underwriting at the time of any bond request, including, without limitation, prior review and approval of
re levant contract documents, bond forms and project financing. We assume no liability if for any
reason we do not execute such bonds.

Safeway Building Systems currently has a bond in place with Wesco Insurance Company, who is
listed on the U.S. Treasury Department's Listing of Approved Sureties (Department Circular 570),
and is rated A XV by A.M. Best Company.

Very truly yours,

TR L

Michael Finn, GMGS Risk Management & Insurance Services



